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MEMORANDUM
TO: All AAA Directors NOTICE #: 100203-1-T-OVCS
FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: December 21, 2011
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: Telehealth Program

The purpose of this memorandum is to remind you of the services provided by the
Telehealth program and to introduce you to the new Director of Operations,
Jeffrey S. Loomis. The Telehealth project is a result of a DOEA contract with the
University of Florida to provide a statewide, Internet-based, on-line support and
information network for caregivers of individuals with dementia (Alzonline.net).
The Telehealth contract helps ensure caregivers of elderly persons with dementia
are provided access to a statewide clearinghouse for information on caregiver
support services through a toll-free phone number and the Internet.

Mr. Loomis and Ken McLeod of my staff will be contacting you to set up a
meeting to discuss how this valuable resource can be of assistance to you in
carrying our your caregiver support activities. Staff responsible for the National
Family Caregiver Support Program (Title I11E) as well as the Elder Help Line and
other information and referral staff would benefit from this discussion.

Thank you very much for your assistance and support. If you have questions or
need assistance, please call Ken McLeod at (850) 414-2307.
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CC: Susan Tucker
Tom Reimers
Ron Taylor

Horacio Soberon-Ferrer



